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City of McMinnville 
Planning Department 

231 NE Fifth Street 
McMinnville, OR  97128 

(503) 434-7311 
www.mcminnvilleoregon.gov 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: March 3, 2023  
TO: Project File 
FROM:  Heather Richards, Community Development Director  
SUBJECT: Public Testimony Provided at the Public Hearing, 03.02.23 for AP 1-23 (HL 6-22), 

AP 2-23 (HL 7-22), AP 3-23 (HL 8-22), and AP 4-23 (DDR 2-22), Appeal of the 
Gwendolyn Hotel Land-Use Applications  

 
 

 
Project File, 
 
Following is the public testimony that was provided and submitted for the public record a 
the public hearing on 03.02.23.   
 
Public Testimony: 
 
 

o Document, MAC Town 2032 Economic Development Strategic Plan, Applicant 
o Jeb Bladine, Property Owner Representative 
o Ernie Munch, MAP Architecture - Opposition 
o Nathan Cooprider – Opposition 
o Daniel Kiser - Opposition 

 

 

http://www.mcminnvilleoregon.gov/

























































	Memo - Testimony Presented at the PH 03.02.23
	Applicant, 03.02.23
	Jeb Bladine
	Ernie Munch, 03.02.23
	Nathan Cooprider, 03.02.23
	Daniel Kiser, 03.02.23

